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Dear Sir

APPOINTMENT OF ADVISORS FOR EDINBURGH TRAM, LINE ONE & TWO - LEGAL
ADVICE

Thank you for your letter of 25 November 2002 appointing us to execute work in connection with the
provision of legal advice for the above project. Accepting the appointment, we are very pleased to
enclose the duplicate of that letter duly signed by Norman Oliver, of DLA and location head of
Infrastructure and Project Finance

In addition, in compliance with the General Financial Conditions of Appointment, we enclose the

following;

1. Copy schedule to The Law Society of Scotland Professional Indemnity Insurance Policy No.
947Y0131750 relating to our statutorily required professional indemnity cover;

2. Copy certificate of insurance in relation to "top-up" professional liability indemnity insurance
held firm wide (policy number UCSOL3431856). (Please note the current extent of cover is
£200m'); and

3. Copy letter from Aon Corporate Division (faxed 28/11/02) confirming levels of:

3.1 Public/Products Liability

32 Excess Public/Products Liability
33 Employers Liability

34 Excess Employers Liability

currently in force.

' We confirm that the reference to the separate Scottish policy is in addition to this policy which

{r )\E applies UK-wide.
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INVESTOR IN PEDPLE

DLA is 3 member firm of D&P, an intemational association of law firms

D&P offices: Belgium Denmark France Germany Hong Kong italy Netherlands Norway Singapore Spain Sweden United Kingdom
DLA offices: Birmingham Bradford Brusseis Edinburgh Glasgow Hong Kong Leeds Liverpool London Manchester Sheffield Singapore
UK swlichboard: +44 (0) 8700 111 111

OLA is a UK registered trade mark
The partners are eilher solicitors or registered foreign lawyers and a list of their names and qualifications is open for inspection at the above address
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Michael Howell
Continuation 2
29 November 2002

We trust that these enclosures meet with your requirements but in event of any que lease do not
hesitate to contact either Andrew Fitchie or John Macpherson, on&
respectively.

We are very much looking forward to supporting tie through this prestigious assignment.

Yours faithfully
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